IS EDD WG 1 Pk | N 1 Do

- RECEIVED

Erika Juarez FECHMAILCEMTER
From: Justin T. Allen ZBZZUEC 12 Aﬂ 9: 55
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 9:42 AM '

To: Nathan R. Finch

Cec: Erika juarez

Subject: Re: Scanned image from MX-M1055

Yep

Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Dec 6, 2022, at 9:40 AM, Nathan R. Finch <NFinch@wlj.com> wrote:
>

> Erika, with Justin's approval, we need to get this report filed with the FEC. Thanks!
>

>

> Nathan R. Finch

> ATTORNEY

>479.631.3280 | NFinch@wlj.com

>

> Wright, Lindsey & Jennings LLP

> 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway, Suite 510 | Rogers, AR 72758-8960 Main

> 479.986.0888 | Fax 479.986.8932 | wlj.com

> From: ROGsharp@wlj.com <ROGsharp@wlj.com>

> Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 9:37 AM

> To: Nathan R. Finch <NFinch@wlj.com>

> Subject: Scanned image from MX-M1055

S

> Reply to: ROGsharp@wlj.com <ROGsharp@wlj.com> Device Name: Not Set

> Device Model: MX-M1055

> Location: Not Set

>

> File Format: PDF (Medium)

> Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi

>

> Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

> Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.
> Adobe(R}Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

> Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe
Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries.

>

> http://www.adobe.com/

> <ROGsharp@wlj.com_20221206_093650.pdf>
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FEC AND DISBURSEMENTS % 55
FORM 3X For Other Than An Authorized Committee
OHice Use Only
1. NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: I typing, type & i N
COMMITTEE (in full) over the linss. ' I2FE4M5
W, L83 FedEe Mt Pbe LME L s v v
llyl‘Jl||IJLJllllII[||1|JJ];]|||ll[lll!llLlllll‘
'-‘AbDHESS (number and street) 'Z!OIOJ W, AP Tioe AVE S VOTIE (2800 4 5 4 1]
v
Check it ditterent ! (I W RSSO R S VEOUE SO VU SN NS NS USRS U U NN N G SRS VU NN U SN N NN N S SN S li!

than previously

" reported. (ACC) Lunteeée ko ek | ] l&lgl ‘ZIZ|ZIQ1[["3 617&]

2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ CITY & STATE & ZiP CODE &
C BT Ee e T 3ISTHIS ., NEW =<' AMENDED
“Y006006Aaz REPORT :X (N) OR (A)
4. TYPE OF REPORT () Monthly  Feb 20 (M2) May 20 (MS)  Aug20(Me) | Nov20 (M11)
{Choose One) Report . Y g::r:‘gmm
Due On: - e
Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) : Sep 20 (M9) . %ec {2.2. (M12)
(3) Quarterly Reports: eIt
. Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (M7} Oct 20 (M10) , Jan 31 (YE)
: Apnl 15 - : -
Quarterly Report (Q1 5
varterly Report (Q1) | () 4. pay Primary (12P) ' General (12G) Runoff (12R)
: July 15 PRE-Elecion -
’ Quart Report (Q2 . L
uarterly Report (Q2) Report for the: Ty Convention (12C) Special {(12S)
Oclober 15 o
-t Quarterly Report (Q3) L ) »
January 31 L A A T in the
Year-End Report (VE) Elecionon 1 ' 10 % 7 0. 2 z saeol A
July 31 Mid-Year {d) 30-Day
Report (Non-electi . , - _
Y:STOO‘sz?rEﬁ‘?)(: o POST-Election ( General (30G) .+ Runoff (30R) . Special (30S)
. Report for the: . - '
i~ Termination Report —_ o s - oy .
..l (TER) . woEm e § rov v in the :
Election on 11 o 0 2 2 State ot A ﬂ
W-®m ./ B D sty oY v Mow SR TR YT Y Ly Ty
5. CoveringPeried -0 4, 3.0 2,0 .f.’:;z- though 1.1 2% 1 01.2,

| certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and beilief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer QST T. ALLEN

. llrs";.‘"m' s Bl Ty YUY
Signature of Treasurer é@w@u Y. A%v\ Date .| 2! 0.6 1,0 7% Z )
U \ AR - . ST g v—— o T

NOTE: Submission of talse, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penatties ot 52 U.S.C. § 30109.

Office FEC FORM 3X
Use Rev. 05/2016
I Only
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SUMMARY PAGE

OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FEC Form 3X (Rev. 05/2016)

Page 2
Write or Type Commitiee Name
WL AT Fenerde Prc /g
A A P20 T Saat Eac LA - | Y Y oYy
Report Covering the Period: From: 01 %0 20.22 To: L1 2.7, 2,022
COLUMN A COLUMN B

This Period

Calendar Year-to-Date

6. (a) Cash on Hand R
January 1, 7.0 22.
(b} Cash on Hand at s ! -
Beginning of Reporting Period............ S, 2,2, 72.22
(c) Total Receipts (from Line 18) ............ , s 0. 00
(d) Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and
6(c) for Column A and Lines z . :
6(a) and 6(c) for Column B)............. o d.t,2 v 22
7. Total Disbursements (from Line 31)........... _ . . ., . 0.wo
8. Cash on Hand at Close of
Reporting Period m e am o me
(subtract Line 7 from Line 6(d)).......c..c...... L 0.2, 20222
9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO
the Committee (ltemize all on xS e L -
Schedule C andior Schedule D) ................ e , 0.00
10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY

the Committee (kemize all on N R T NI
Schedule C and/or Schedule D) ................

oy o [P

.

o lT 1.2 2

e Y00
(2,211 .12

A ik '0",0 o
L z _'_L( 7.1 2

This commitiee has qualified as a multicandidate committee. (see FEC FORM 1M)

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100




LPOLMNRON RO 1 HO 1 N RO PO DN

—

FEC Form 3X (Rev. 05/2016)

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE
ot Receipts

Page 3

Write or Type Committee Name

Report Covering the Period:

WLAT Federar PAc Inc

From:

W

[ i.o..,_.'

10,95 1301 120 2.2}

To:

‘{"i«""u"?. 1 ooy ;’F‘f"\? VAR R
! ot 4 i 2 2z 2
o € -

3'-‘:5_!.'-' E:?’-“aﬁr» 4 -:-‘.J._-_-__---}..-_-}.

l. Receipts

COLUNMN A
Total This Period

COLUMN B
Calendar Year-to-Date

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Contributions (other than loans) From:
(a) Individuals/Persons Other
Than Political Committees
(i) ftemized {use Schedule A)............

(i) Unitemized .........c..ccoeevvnnnneenecnnnes
(iii) TOTAL (add
Lines 11(a)(i) and (ii)........cc...e... >

(b) Political Party Committees ..................
(¢) Other Political Committees
(SUCh @S PACS).....cccoiuivuemvinerireceien
(d) Total Contributions (add Lines
11(a)(iii), (b), and (c)} (Carry
Totals to Line 33, page 5) ............. »
Transfers From Affiliated/Other
Party Committees

All Loans Received .........covveeveennenrecierenns

Loan Repayments Received.......................
Offsets To Operating Expenditures
(Refunds, Rebates, etc.)

(Carry Totals to Line 37, page 5)......cc......
Refunds of Contributions Made

to Federal Candidates and Other

Political Committees........c...o.covveerrvencieennens
Other Federal Recelpts

(Dividends, Interest, etc.}.....c.cccovvrrcnennnns

{
Transfers from Non-Federal and Levin Funds ~

(a) Non-Federal Account
(from Schedule H3) ....cccovvviveveeivierceene

(b) Levin Funds (from Schedule H5) .........

(c) Total Transfers (add 18(a) and 18(b))..

Total Receipts (add Lines 11(d),
12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 18(c))......... >

. Total Federal Receipts

(subtract Line 18(c) from Line 19)......... >
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|" DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 1

of Disbursements
FEC Form 3X (Rev. 05/2016) Page 4

Il. Disbursements COLUMN A COLUMN B

21.

22,

23.

24,
25.

26.

27.
28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

Total This Period Calendar Year-to-Date

Operating Expenditures:
(a) Allocaled Federal/Non-Federal
Activity (from Schedule H4) PTERISRITIILS TR TS Ly

(i) Federal Share ......cccccnvvrrereennnene

IR TRTOL SR R AL e 3anier ot

S CETNL TR LTS

(i) Non-Federal Share............c.coreun.
(b) Other Federal Operating

Expenditures ........cevvnieeiecencnaenns
(c) Total Operating Expenditures

(add 21(a)(i), (a)(ii}, and (b)) ....cccc... >
Transfers to Affiliated/Other Party
COMMIBEES .. .cceerieireecrceerreer e rreeeete s ee
Contributions to
Federal Candidates/Committees
angd Other Political Committees................. L . )
Independent Expenditures LS T et el o
g:se Schedule E) '

oordinated Party Expel

§52 U.S.C. § 30116(d
use Schedule F).......ccevrinnvercniinenenine.

3,

D NP T S NS S LN
AT R NI g Lree,

Loan Repayments Made........coeeeevevnnane. _ . F :

Loans Made........ e e et
Refunds of Contributions To:
(a) Individuals/Persons Other

Than Political Committees .................

(b} Poltical Party Committees .................
(c) Other Political Committees

(such a@s PACS).....coceorerienreiverenriinens
(d) Total Contribution Refunds

(add Lines 28(a), (b). and () RS

SET e TN e S T el s Ty

SEER RO R PCL K ot T

[..‘,._Fl.'.\k;rgl;':un;:_u BN ] 3T PRE B pgde Nese g v R

-t 4w e -

Other Disbursements (Including
Non-Federal Donations).........cceveeeererennnes

;_.3‘,”.._.4__,...,..._.,:.'._.._ T W e Sty -_'.‘\_.-P P IS T S Y -_’--_,-‘_-_ P R e o S
. - . 2 § bl X T iy
a

. -

B R A ] SRPRE IS PRV RV upras: S0 tu. O R ATR S SR TR RS TN RV S TR ]

Federal Election Activity (52 U.S.C. § 30101(20))
(a) Allocated Federal Election Activity
(from Schedule HE)
(i) Federal Share ......c..ccceevvveeecvnnnnnan

b A e TSI S T LT e
V2 ko0 il SF sot e Jep o B

R S ety

.
~ "'*Q'A-'—_:FA ¥ gy flrermi al Y iy oy Lan ~7,xu.
3 T B AT SR A T o R T s

(ii) "Levin" Share.........coceeevvevrenrenenn
(b) Federal Election Activity Paid

Entirely With Federal Funds ..............
(c) Total Federal Election Activity (add

Lines 30(a)(i), 30(a)(ii} and 30(b)).....)

v~ s

Total Disbursements (add Lines 21(c), 22, e 4t e e ot e A T A EE et
23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28(d), 29 and 30(c)).. T o - o

y
RS R T e L SR SRS e O‘.O“Q bumdy gz} opwenewd s ) s

Total Federal Disbursements
(subtract Line 21(a)(ii) and Line 30(a)(ii)
from Line 31)...ccociiiiricnininincnnenn >

Em-'.u i S .__......._a..‘ 5=y ..x.::

:u.....n..»h,. A N LAY -.;_.10 0 QJ’

L



DUV ONEROGE 1 IRD Do R RO

-

FEC Form 3X (Rev. 05/2016)

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

of Disbursements

Page 5

. Net Contributions/
Operating Expenditures

COLUMN A
Total This Period

COLUMN B
Calendar Year-to-Date

33.

34,

35.

36.

37.

38.

Total Contributions (other than loans)
{from Line 11(d), page 3} .c.cccovrrerecrreeree
Total Contribution Refunds

(from Ling 28(0)) .e..oveveeneecoeereereessecenenns
Net Coniributions {other than loans)
(subtract Line 34 from Line 33) ...............
Total Federal Operating Expenditures
{add Line 21(a)(i) and Line 21(b)) ......... >
Offsets to Operating Expenditures

(from Line 15, page 3).....ccevcvevvevrvrerevnnnns
Net Operating Expenditures

(subtract Line 37 trom Line 36) ...........»
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FederaI.Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

Date of Receipt

Hand Delivered
Postmarked ' Date of Receipt
USPS First Class Mail
P _ _ Postmarked (R/C)
USPS Registered/Certified (2 ( b ’—2_7_
£
T _ Postmarked |
USPS Priority Mail - '
Postmarked

USPS Priority Mail Express

Postmark lllegible

No Postmark

Shipping Date

Overnight Delivery Service (Specify):

Next Business Day Delivery

Date of Receipt
Received from House Records & Registration Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Senate Public Records Office

Date of Receipt

Received from Electronic Filing Office

Date of Receipt or Postmarked

Other (Specify):
o= s el
PREPARER DATE PREPARED

(3/2015)




